UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

December 22nd, 1938,

Dy, F, C., Allen
105 Robinson
Campus,

Dear Dr, Allen,

I have been asked to serve on the program
of the Men's Physical Education and Athletic Section at the
annual convention of the Central District Physical Educa-
tion Association at Sioux City, Iowa,

This district comprises nine states and
I am to represent the college viewpoint of Kansas on the
subject, "Problems In Athletics",

I will be very happy if you will submit
one or two problems, which you believe pertinent to
this Tield .,

I will appreciate your response,

Yours very truly,
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